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From: Leonard Netser [lnetser@qiniq.com]
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2007 7:40 AM
To: Richard Dwyer
Subject: Re: Coordinates
Hi Richard
Here are the coordinates: N64 27--W83 59, N64 13--W8359  and N64 27--W82 15, N64 13--W82 15. This should
give you a block of land where we can realistically select a site in due time.
 
Leonard

----- Original Message ----- 
From: Richard Dwyer
To: 'Leonard Netser'
Cc: 'Joe Murdock'
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 11:18 AM
Subject: RE: Coordinates

Hi Leonard;
 
The coordinates we are looking for are four points 2 sets of latitiude and longitude on the map of the general
area of the hunt until you can provide more exact coordinates.
 
Regards,
________________________________
Richard Dwyer
Licensing Trainee
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Ph  (867)360-6338 ext. 29
Fax (867)360-6369

Please visit our website www.nunavutwaterboard.org

 

From: Leonard Netser [mailto:lnetser@qiniq.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 9:05 AM
To: Richard Dwyer
Subject: Fw: 

Hi,
Please see attached. If you have further questions about authorization to use local dump site for camp refuse,
please contact Mr. Ron Ladd, SAO for Municipality of Coral Harbour. Also please review my previous email re-
camp coordinates below. My position is not negotiable. I am not willing to list coordinates until a few days before
camp mobilization. My reason is logical and clear, the harvest operation utilizes wild animals not fenced in nor
could be reasonably expected to be in any one location. It is critical for the success of the harvest that the camp
be situated in close proximity of high numbers of caribou.
 
Leonard Netser
----- Original Message -----
From: Leonard Netser
To: Richard Dwyer
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2006 3:45 PM
Subject: Re: 
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Hi,
Thank you for calling me earlier. I will submit an application by the end of the week. I cannot submit an
application for the water use license with specific coordinates filled in the appropriate blank because the harvest
location depends on the density of animals a week or two prior to start of harvest operations. I will not locate the
caribou camp in any area that is low on caribou density,thus I cannot specify a location at this time. I trust this is
understandable.
 
Leonard

----- Original Message ----- 
From: Richard Dwyer
To: lnetser@qiniq.com
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2006 3:35 PM

Good afternoon;
 
Attached is the application form for water licence as requested.
 
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
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